

February 9, 2016

Via IZIS

Marnique Y. Heath, Chairperson
Board of Zoning Adjustment
441 4th Street, NW
Suite 210S
Washington, DC 20001
bzasubmissions@dc.gov

Re: Request to Postpone Hearing; BZA Application No. 19173; 1264 Holbrook Terrace NE

Dear Chairperson Heath and Members of the Board:

I am writing on behalf of the Applicant in the above-referenced case to request a postponement of the scheduled hearing date from March 1, 2016, to March 15, 2016. The Applicant and Architect have been working closely with the ANC on the design of the building. The Architect needs more time to implement the requested design changes, therefore the plans will not be ready to present at the full ANC meeting on February 9, 2016. The next ANC meeting is March 8, 2015, at which time the Applicant and Architect will present the new plans.

Thank you for considering this request.

Sincerely,



Martin P. Sullivan

cc: ANC 5D
Office of Planning